From: Rebecca Thompson

Sent: 24 May 2022 17:12

To: Wendy Strangeway

Subject: RE: Hardcore Track Glaisdale.

Hi Wendy,
Here’s a more specific plan for construction from the contractors that will be doing the work.

Rebecca

WORKS. Using 5 Ton Digger, JCB loadhall Tractor & trailer Vibrating roller
To Digout and create 2 stone tracks 1mtr apart and 1mtr x 100mtrs x 300mm deep
using 75mm clean stone @ 200mm deep on Terrain membraine covered

with a 100mm deep wearing layer of 45mm down to dust Dark limestone

Stone to be compacted with vibrating roller

Farmer to lead soil away

From: Carl Watts

Sent: 11 January 2022 09:51

To: Kelsey Blain

Subject: RE: Hardcore Track Glaisdale.

Hello Kelsey,

Thanks for your email — the track is being paid at the Countryside Stewardship (RP4) rate, so we’re
insisting that the CS requirements are adhered to:

Stone or hardcore to a depth of at least 150mm and compact it; finish the top of the track with a finer
material (of 18mm to dust) to a depth of 25 to 50mm and compact it into a convex camber.

I've attached a simple map of the line and length of the proposed new track, marked in red.
If there’s anything else | can help with, please just ask.

Kind regards,
Carl

Carl Watts
Farming in Protected Landscapes Administrator
North York Moors National Park Authority



The OId Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP

www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From: Kelsey Blain

Sent: 10 January 2022 16:40

To: Carl Watts <

Subject: RE: Hardcore Track Glaisdale.

Hi Carl

Thank you for providing the requested images and map. | would be grateful if you could also confirm the
proposed surfacing material for the track.

The map is useful for identifying the existing PROWs in this area, however it is unclear exactly which pink
line relates to this enquiry Therefore | would be grateful if the proposed track could be identified by a red
line to show its exact location and length.

Many thanks,

XK. Blain

Kelsey Blain
Planning Officer, Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority
The OId Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP

www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From: Carl Watts

Sent: 05 January 2022 16:23

To: Planning ; Wendy Strangeway
Subject: FW: Hardcore Track Glaisdale.

Hi — please see below and the attached.

Kind regards,
Carl

Carl Watts

Farming in Protected Landscapes Administrator
North York Moors National Park Authority

The Old Vicarage

Bondgate



Helmsley
York
YO62 5BP

From: Rebecca Thompson

Sent: 04 January 2022 12:12

To: Carl Watts

Subject: FW: Hardcore Track Glaisdale.

Hi Carl,

Please can you save this email and photos to the New House Farm FiPL folder? Please can you also send
photos to Planning and send them the PROW map you produced showing the line of the footpath as being
the line for the track (for pre-app advice)?

Thanks

Rebecca

From: Glenn Mortimer

Sent: 04 January 2022 10:54

To: Rebecca Thompson

Subject: Hardcore Track Glaisdale.

The map you sent me of the footpath highlighted in pink is correct.






Sent from my iPhone





